
AUGUST 11, 2025 

WORK SESSION 
SAWDON ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
BOARD ROOM 
6:00 PM

Grand Ledge Public Schools

Board of Education



Grand Ledge Public Schools 
 

Work Session 
of the 

Board of Education 
 

Please take notice that the Board of Education will hold a Work Session on: 
 

Date:  Monday, August 11, 2025 
 

Place:  Sawdon Administration Building 
   Board Room 
   220 Lamson Street 

     Grand Ledge, MI  48837  
 

Once the meeting begins, it will be Live Streamed 
at: youtube.com/@GLPS21 (click on Live) 

 

Time:  6:00 p.m.  
 

Purpose:  General Business  
 

Phone:  (517) 925-5400 
 

Board minutes are located at the Board of Education office, 220 Lamson 
Street, Grand Ledge, MI  48837 
 
 
  

William A. Barnes, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
 
cc: Buildings 
 Board Members 
 Lansing State Journal 
 Melissa Mazzola, President, GLEA  
 Ashleigh Lore, Vice-President, GLEA 

Sarah Hopper, President, MEA/NEA Unit I, Secretarial /Clerical 
 Denise Truman, President, MEA/NEA Unit III, Food Service 
 Allyson McCann, President, MEA/NEA Unit IV, Paraeducators, TA & Health Care Paraeducators  

Danis Peck, President, IUOE Local 547, A, B, C, E & H AFL-CIO, Bus Drivers 
Sarra Ruiz, President, Custodial Association 

Date of Posting: August 7, 2025 
 

NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting.  Any person with a 
disability needing accommodations to attend a Board of Education meeting should contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at least three (3) days 
prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 11, 2025 
6:00 pm 

 
I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance…………………………….......Denise DuFort, President 

   

II. Roll Call………………………………………………….…..…..Dr. Bill Barnes, Superintendent 
 

III. Public Comment 
 

IV. Discussion Items 
A. Superintendent’s Evaluation Update – D. Business & Finance 

 

V. Action Items 
A. Approval of July 14, 2025 Meeting Minutes 
B. Approval of Teacher Hirings 

Name Bldg Position Name Bldg Position 
Amanda Smith 
Christine Savage 
Julie Gill 

Neff 
Hayes 
Wacousta 

ECSE 
6th Grade 
2nd Grade 

Lily Zuber 
Sarah Sherman 

GLHS 
Holbrook 

Social Studies 
Music 

 

C. 1st Reading of Revised Board Policies 
a. 2340 – Field Trips & Other District Sponsored Trips 
b. 8510 - Wellness 

D. Approval of Revised Board Policies 
a. 0131.1 By Law & Policies 
b. 1130, 3110, 4110 Conflict of Interest 
c. 2264 Non-Discrimination on the Basis of Sex in Education Programs or Activities (Rescind) 
d. 3120.08 Employment of Personnel for Co-Curricular / Extra Curricular Activities 
e. 5320 Immunization 
f. 5330 Use of Medications 
g. 5330.01 Epinephrine Auto-Injectors 
h. 5330.02 Opioid Antagonists 
i. 5340 Student Accidents 
j. 5500 Student Conduct 
k. 6110 Grant Funds 
l. 6111 Internal Controls 
m. 6112 Cash Management of Grants 
n. 6114 Cost Principles – Spending Federal Funds 
o. 6325 Procurement – Federal Grants / Funds 
p. 6550 Travel Payment & Reimbursement 
q. 7310 Disposition of Surplus Property 
r. 7440.03 Small Unmanned Aircraft Systems 
s. 7450 Property Inventory 
t. 7540.09 Artificial Intelligence 
u. 8320 Personnel Files 
v. 8321 Criminal Justice Information Security 
w. 8500 Food Service 

E. Approval of District Professional Development Advisory Committees 
a. District School Improvement Team (DSIT) 
b. Caregiver School Improvement Team (CSIT) 

F. Approval of Bid Award – Stadium Scoreboard 
G. Approval of Bond Technology Purchase – Delta Center Intercom Upgrades 
H. Approval of Bond Bid Award – Wacousta Elementary Additions 
I. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 
J. Approval of the Payment of General Capital Projects Invoices 
K. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 
L. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices 

 

VI. Comments from Staff and Board 
 

Page 1 of 2 



 
NOTE:  Individuals may address the Board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segments of the meeting.  If any 
person with a disability needs accommodations at the Board of Education meeting, please contact Kim Manning at 925-5401 at 
least three (3) days prior to the date of the meeting he/she plans to attend. 
 

Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education 
MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, August 11, 2025 
6:00 pm 

 
 
 

VII. Future Topics 
A. Board Meeting - Monday, August 25, 2025, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

 

VIII. Closed Session – Negotiations – Per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976 
 

IX. Reconvene in Open Session 
 

X. Approval of Letter of Agreement (LOA) #11 
 

XI. Adjournment 

Page 2 of 2 



"I pledge allegiance  

to the Flag  

of the United States of America,  

and to the republic  

for which it stands,  

one Nation under God,  

indivisible,  

with liberty and justice for all."

CALL TO ORDER & 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Denise DuFort

5



ROLL CALL 

Superintendent William Barnes

6



Persons may address the board for up to three (3) minutes in the Public Comment segment of the meeting by          
providing your name and jurisdiction (City, Township / County) on one of the Public Comment forms provided at the 
sign in table and turning it in to the Superintendent’s Assistant. 

The meeting chair will use the Public Comment forms submitted to invite persons to come forward to make their  
public comment at the appropriate time. 

Board Meetings are constructed to conduct necessary business of the board, while allowing time for the public to   
express concerns and opinions.   

Out of respect for board members, students and staff, you will be interrupted if you: 
• Personally attack a board member or district employee on issues unrelated to their job performance. 
• Mention a student’s name when discussing behavior or other incidents. 
• Engage in discussion with other members of the audience. 

You will be reminded when you are approaching the end of your three-minute limit so you can conclude with your 
strongest points. 

The board will not respond to questions or comments during public comment but the Superintendent will do his best 
to answer questions at the end of the meeting.  If immediate answers are not available, arrangements will be made to    
provide you with the information requested. 

PUBLIC COMMENT

7



A. Superintendent’s Evaluation Update - D. Business & Finance

DISCUSSION ITEM A

8

https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1-tmToaCyVSfbVQuRgneOEsQXapihqyPK_dQc_XIEkBE/edit?usp=sharing


A. Approval of July 14, 2025 Meeting Minutes 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
meeting minutes, as presented.

ACTION ITEM A

9



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 07-14-2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes    Page 1  
 
 GRAND LEDGE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Board of Education 
 
 Regular Meeting — July 14, 2025 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
President DuFort called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   She led those present in the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Roll Call by Superintendent Bill Barnes indicated the presence of Board Members: Coban 
Holmes, Kali Stevens, Toni Glasscoe, Nicole Shannon, Ashley Kuykendoll and Denise 
DuFort. Board Members Absent: Matt Oppenheim. Central Office Administrators: Bill 
Barnes, Steve Gabriel, Adrienne Barna, Wendy Seida, Bill Albrecht, Kelly Jones and Mark 
Deschaine. Others in Attendance: Sally Jo Nelton, Jan M. Seeger, Melissa Mazzola, Tim 
Totten and Kim Manning 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the July 14, 2025 Agenda Items, as presented.  
 
Mr. Holmes asked to have the approval of the board policies removed under New Business 
Item A and just maintain the waiving of the first reading. 
 
Ms. Shannon and Dr. Glasscoe accepted this friendly amendment to the agenda. 
 
The motion carried unanimously as revised. 
 
APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
Motion by Ms. Kuykendoll, seconded by Mr. Holmes for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the July 14, 2025 Consent Agenda Items, as presented. 
 
Included on the Consent Agenda were the June 23, 2025 Regular Meeting & Closed Session 
Minutes, the June 27, 2025 Special Meeting and Closed Session Minutes and the hiring of 
teachers Lauren Harvey, Elena Markley and Nicole Schmitt.  
 
The motion carried unanimously.  
 
REPORTS 
A. CAPITOL CONNECTIONS 

Dr. Glasscoe shared the latest word she has regarding the state budget is not to expect 
anything until well into August or early September. She is hopeful to have a budget 
before the State’s required October 1 deadline.  
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 07-14-2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes    Page 2  
 

 
 

B. EATON RESA  
President DuFort did not have a report as the Eaton RESA Board has not met. 
 

C. GRAND LEDGE EDUCATION FOUNDATION 
Ms. Shannon took a moment to thank Dr. Gabriel for being an amazing race 
coordinator. She shared the Foundation board will be meeting in a few weeks to discuss 
next steps in getting the grant process going and establishing a DJ Trivia fundraiser in 
December. 
 
Dr. Gabriel shared, after listening to participants and the community, next year’s race 
will be one week earlier to eliminate competing with other large races and events.  
 

D. DIVERSITY, EQUITY & INCLUSION 
Vice President Kuykendoll shared the committee reviewed some of the leadership 
opportunities in the community in relations to our DEI work and our partnerships not 
just GL proper but across Delta Township and spent some time reviewing survey data 
and a grant partnership with Eaton RESA for work with the Black Male Educator 
Alliance. 
 

E. GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 
Mr. Holmes noted the committee spent time at the last meeting reviewing all the 
proposed changes to the board policies that are on later in the agenda. He shared on 
policy was held out for further discussion by the committee prior to bringing it to the 
full board. 
 

F. BOND UPDATE 
In Bond Supervisor John Piper absence, Dr. Gabriel provided updates on construction 
work at the high school, Willow Ridge, Hayes and the Operations Building and the 
secure entrance at Neff. Wacousta Classrooms bids have been posted and are due July 
22nd. Design meetings for the Morris Property are still ongoing. 
 
SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 
Superintendent Barnes noted the district is in week two of the summer learning program 
at Holbrook sharing there are lots of kids and lots of staff and things are running 
smoothly. He reminded everyone this is a four-week program that runs from 9:00 am – 
noon and the district provides transportation for the students enrolled in the program. 
He commented he just wanted to highlight that while July is supposed to be relatively 
quiet, the district is not. With construction, work at Central office, dozens of staff at the 
summer learning, students on the softball fields there is still a lot going on in the district. 
Our custodial teams are in the buildings getting them ready for the upcoming school 
year, new paint job here at Sawdon and in the next week or two, everything will shift 
to the start of the 2025-2026 school year. 
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 07-14-2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes    Page 3  
 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
A. BOARD POLICY REVISIONS 

Motion by Mr. Holmes, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to Waive the 1st Reading of the revisions to the board 
policies, as presented. 
 
The board reviewed proposed revisions to policies 0131.1, 1130, 2264, 2266, 3110, 
3120.08, 4110, 5320, 5330, 5330.01, 5330.02, 5340, 5500, 6110, 6111, 6112, 6114, 
6325, 6550, 7310, 7440.03, 6450, 6540.09, 8320, 8321, 8500, and 8510 noting that 
all of the proposed revisions were discussed, in depth, with the Governance Committee 
and approved to be brought forward to the full board for consideration and discussion.  
 
As a reminder, all polices of the Board of Education are available on the district’s 
website at glcomets.net/boardpolicies. 
 
These policy revisions will be brought back for approval at the August 11, 2025 Board 
Meeting. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. 2025-2026 MHSAA MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION 
Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the 2025-2026 MHSAA Membership Resolution, as 
presented. 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 

Ms. Kuykendoll YES Ms. Stevens YES 
President DuFort YES Dr.  Glasscoe YES 

Mr. Holmes YES Ms. Shannon YES 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. BUS PURCHASE 
Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the purchase of three (3) conventional, 77-passenger 
school buses from Midwest Transit in the amount of $451,750.86 using General Fund 
dollars, as presented. The motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 07-14-2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes    Page 4  
 

 
D. MORRIS PROPERTY OPTION 

Motion by Ms. Shannon, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to exercise the option to receive the Morris property, as 
presented in the August 10, 2005 Option Agreement, and authorize Superintendent 
Bill Barnes to submit a letter, as presented, to Michigan State University in accordance 
with the agreement.  
 
Superintendent Barnes shared the backstory of this property option and advising the 
district has until August 31, 2025 to exercise the option on this property. The board’s 
approval to exercise the option tonight, is the next step in the process that will result in 
closing on the property prior to the August 31st deadline. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. DAKTRONICS PURCHASE 
Motion by Mr. Holmes, seconded by Ms. Shannon for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the scoreboard purchase from Daktronics in the 
amount of $264,310.00 using General Capital Projects, Fund 45, as presented.  
 
Ms. Shannon noted this was reviewed at the Bond and Sinking Fund Committee prior 
to the meeting and approved to be brought forward for the board’s consideration. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

F. PAYMENT OF SINKING FUND INVOICES 
Motion by Dr. Glasscoe, seconded by Mr. Holmes for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount 
of $60,375.00, as presented. 
 
Ms. Shannon noted this was reviewed at the Bond and Sinking Fund Committee prior 
to the meeting and approved to be brought forward for the board’s consideration. This 
represents work for the Neff secure entrance and the HVAC system at Sawdon. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

G. PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 3 BOND INVOICES 
Motion by Mr. Holmes, seconded by Dr. Glasscoe for the Grand Ledge Public Schools 
Board of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices in 
the amount of $439,508.58, as presented. 
 
Ms. Shannon noted this was reviewed at the Bond and Sinking Fund Committee prior 
to the meeting and approved to be brought forward for the board’s consideration. This 
represents Clark and GMB progress billing and trades work at the high school.  
 
The motion carried unanimously. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 07-14-2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes    Page 5  
 

 
H. PAYMENT OF PROPOSAL 1, SERIES 4 BOND INVOICES 

Motion by Ms. Kuykendoll, seconded by Mr. Holmes for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Invoices 
in the amount of $1,398,505.27, as presented. 
 
Ms. Shannon noted this was reviewed at the Bond and Sinking Fund Committee prior 
to the meeting and approved to be brought forward for the board’s consideration. This 
represents Clark progress billing and work at Willow Ridge, Hayes and the Operations 
building. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

I. H & R ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS PROPOSAL 
Motion by Mr. Holmes, seconded by Ms. Kuykendoll for the Grand Ledge Public 
Schools Board of Education to approve the proposal from H & R Electrical Contractors 
in the amount of $25,000.00 using Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Funds, as presented. 
 
Ms. Shannon noted this was reviewed at the Bond and Sinking Fund Committee prior 
to the meeting and approved to be brought forward for the board’s consideration. This 
represents an omission in the high school electrical work bid that was caught during a 
walk through late last week. 
 
The motion carried unanimously. 
 

COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD 
Mr. Holmes remarked he is thrilled to see all the progress on construction projects and thanked 
everyone who is working so hard over the summer. 
 
Ms. Stevens thanked the members of the Governance Committee for all their work on the board 
policies noting it is very thorough and packaged up nicely for the full board. She encouraged 
everyone to take a drive down Nixon Road remarking the progress, since the end of the school 
year is amazing. 
 
Dr. Glasscoe thanked everyone for their work and shared she is in the midst of the College 
Connect Program at her day job wherein 50% of the participants are GLPS graduates. In closing 
she commented on the student parking lot noting she had not noticed it before the awards 
celebration. Dr. Barnes shared that Dr. Wright allowed the students to paint their own parking 
spots. 
 
Ms. Shannon thanked everyone for working so hard. The district is very lucky because we are 
building, moving and increasing. She commended Dr. Gabriel for showing up in Mr. Piper’s 
absence. 
 
President DuFort commented it is so exciting to be in Grand Ledge right now and she is very 
proud and happy to be a part of what is happening within the district. She expressed her thanks 
to all the individuals involved in making this happen. 



Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education 07-14-2025 
Regular Meeting Minutes    Page 6  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:23 p.m. 
 
Respectfully Submitted:    Attest: 
 
 
 
________________________________  _______________________________ 
Nicole Shannon, Secretary    Denise DuFort, President 



B. Approval of Teacher Hirings 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the         
hiring of Amanda Smith, Christine Savage, Lily Zuber, Julie Gill and Sarah Sherman, as presented.

ACTION ITEM B

16





APRIL 2025

Human Resources 
Grand Ledge Public Schools
220 Lamson St
Grand Ledge, MI 48837

Dear Special Education Hiring Team,

I am excited to apply for the Early Childhood Special Education (ECSE) Teacher position at

Neff. With four years of hands-on experience supporting students with disabilities, most

recently as an ECSE Para at Neff, I am eager to bring my commitment, compassion, and

growing expertise to a teaching role within your team.

In my current position, I work in an ECSE classroom where I help track IEP data, support

students with a range of developmental needs, and collaborate daily with the lead ECSE

teacher, and therapists. I have also previously supported kindergarten ASD and ECSE students

at Colt Early Childhood Education Center, emphasizing inclusion and peer-to-peer interaction.

These roles have deepened my understanding of individualized instruction, behavioral

support, and the value of early intervention.

In addition to my practical experience, I am pursuing a Bachelor of Arts in Special Education

and Elementary Education (Dual Licensure) through Western Governors University. My time as

a victims advocate also shaped my trauma-informed approach and commitment to student

safety and well-being.

Neff has already been a place where I’ve felt deeply connected to the mission of inclusive

early education. It would be an honor to continue growing with this team in a certified

teaching capacity, and to help students reach their fullest potential through evidence-based

strategies and whole-child support.

Thank you for considering my application.

Respectfully,

Amanda Smith

+517 - 763 - 1289

Grand Ledge, MI

Smitha2@GLcomets.net

AmandaSmith71913@gmail.com

Amanda
Smith

Amanda Smith



Dedicated Paraprofessional with a solid 4-year
track record of delivering educational support to
teachers, special education students, and at-
risk children. Proven success in aiding students
with behavioral challenges and learning
disabilities, emphasizing achievements in
academic progress and social growth.

+517 - 763 - 1289

Grand Ledge, MI

Smitha2@GLcomets.net

AmandaSmith71913@gmail.com

Experience

January 2024-Current Grand Ledge MI

ECSE/Healthcare Paraprofessional   

Neff 

Special Education Para
Healthcare Para
Track IEP data
Personal Care Data 

Lansing MI

Kindergarten ASD Paraeducator and ECSE Paraeducator

Colt Early Childhood Education Center

Special Education Paraprofessional
Self-contained classroom with inclusion opportunities.
Assure that students have peer-to-peer time
Track IEP data

2018-2020 Lansing MI

Victims Advocate/Early Childhood Consent Education 

Survivor Strong

Tasked to create trauma informed lesson plans on consent
for ages 3-13.
Attend court with victims of gender based violence.

Skills

Education

Bachelor of Arts, Special
Education and Elementary
Education (Dual Licensure)

Western Governors University 
2023-Current

References

Bryn Hummel 

ECSE Teacher 

+517 - 899 - 3435

HummellB@Glcomets.net

Special Education ParaEducator

2021-2024

Kaylie Clark

Special Education Teacher

+517 - 588 - 5513

ClarkK@GLcomets.net

Assesment and Data Analysis
Communication
Problem Solving
Behavioral Management
AAC Trained
CPI/Handle with Care Trained
Collaborative Teamwork
Beginner ASL 
ULS Cirriculum trained
Healthcare Training

Amanda
Smith



Christine A. Savage 
248 Meadowlane Drive 

Portland, MI  48875 
(616) 902-6403 

savagec89@gmail.com 
 
Education 
 
4/2001 Marygrove College 
 Degree: Masters in the Art of Education 
 
5/1994 University of Michigan-Flint 
 Degree: Bachelor of Arts 
 Major: Mathematics, Minor: Computer Science 
 
 Completion of 21 additional graduate education credits through Spring 

Arbor College, Grand Valley State University, and Augustana University 
 
 

Certifications  
Michigan Secondary Teacher Certification in Mathematics (EX) and 
Computer Science (NR), Grades 6-12 

 
Experience 
 
2/2024 – Present  Mathematics Teacher, Holt Public Schools, Holt, MI 
 
 Middle School Experience: 1 year 
 High School Experience: 0.5 year 
 
 Math courses taught: 6th Grade Math, High School Geometry 
 
 Duties: 

• Maintain standards-based grades in PowerSchool 
• Develop an incentive system for student jobs in the classroom to 

encourage student responsibility 
• Facilitate homeroom discussions to foster a feeling of community in 

the classroom 
• Offer extra math help for students outside of class during and after 

school 
• Work with parents, students, and other school staff to create and 

implement plans for academic improvement 
• Weekly documentation of IEP and 504 accommodations for 

students 
• Participant in Problem Solving Team to support students struggling 

with behavior and academics 
• Post daily assignments, videos, and other necessary class materials 

in Google Classroom 
• Regularly contact parents to discuss student progress and concerns 
• Participant in 6-8 Math curriculum team to pilot multiple math 

programs 
• Use Reveal Math to facilitate Math 8 and Algebra 1 courses 



• Develop engaging group and individual classroom activities of 
varying levels based on student needs 

• Develop and facilitate “Comet Council” activities– an informal 
student council and school service club 

 
8/2021 – 2/2024  Mathematics Teacher, Beagle Middle School, Grand Ledge, MI 
 
 Middle School Experience: 2.5 years 
 
 Math courses taught: 8th Grade Math, 7th & 8th Grade Algebra 1, 7th & 8th 

Grade MathUp 
 
 Duties: 

• Work with parents, students, and other school staff to create and 
implement plans for academic improvement 

• Post daily assignments, videos, and other necessary class materials 
in Schoology 

• Keep parents and students apprised of study tips, student progress, 
and upcoming assignments and assessments 

• Participant in K-8 Math curriculum team to pilot and choose new 
math books 

• Participant in K-12 standards-based grading discussion 
• Use Reveal Math to facilitate Math 8 and Algebra 1 courses 
• Develop engaging group and individual classroom activities of 

varying levels based on student needs 
• Develop and facilitate “Comet Council” activities– an informal 

student council and school service club 
• Math Department Chair and School Leadership Team member 
• Active member of Student Climate PLC 
• Administer NWEA and use the resulting data to help determine 

instructional needs of students 
• Administer PSAT 8/9 yearly 
• Offer afterschool in-person and online math help sessions for 

interested students 
• Instruct students in the use of graphing calculator technology (TI-84 

plus, Casio, TI-nSpire) 
• Collaborate with grade level team to develop and share ideas for 

student success 
• Actively participate in Professional Learning Communities to 

improve and align curriculum, assessment, and teaching methods 
• Participate in Building Leadership Team meetings 
• Lunchroom supervision 

 
8/1994 – 6/2021  Mathematics and Computer Teacher, Lakewood Public Schools, Lake 

Odessa, MI 
 
 Middle School Experience: 12 years 

High School Experience: 14 years 
 

Mathematics courses taught:  8th Grade Math, Survey of Math, Math 
Concept Review, Algebra 1, Algebra 2, Geometry, Pre Calculus, Calculus 

 



 Computer courses taught:  Computer Programming (C++, Java, Visual 
Basic), Web Design (Microsoft FrontPage), Desktop Publishing (Adobe 
PageMaker, Microsoft Publisher), Microsoft Computer Applications (Word, 
Excel, Access), Keyboarding 

 
 Duties: 

• Work with parents, students, and other school staff to create and 
implement plans for academic improvement 

• Record in-person lessons daily to make them available to online 
students. 

• Post daily assignments, videos, and other necessary class materials 
in Google Classroom 

• Develop tests for online students using Google Forms 
• Maintain up-to-date class web pages and online grade reports to 

keep parents and students apprised of study tips, student progress, 
and upcoming assignments and assessments 

• Create and revise interactive math notebook and workbook for 8th 
Grade Math course 

• Create, edit, and assemble Pre Algebra course books 
• Administer NWEA and use the resulting data to help determine 

instructional needs of students 
• Administer PSAT 8/9 yearly 
• Offer afterschool in-person and online math help sessions for 

interested students 
• Instruct students in the use of graphing calculator technology (TI-84 

plus, Casio, TI-nSpire) 
• Main staff contact for Web-based grade book assistance (Skyward; 

Synergy, GradeQuick gradebooks in the past) 
• Collaborate with grade level team to develop and share ideas for 

student success 
• Actively participate in Professional Learning Communities to 

improve and align curriculum, assessment, and teaching methods 
• Participate in Building Leadership Team meetings 
• Create and organize activities for an afterschool craft club 

 
Past related duties: 

• Computer Department Head 
• Member of district curriculum council 
• Math Department representative for the LHS Building Improvement 

Team 
• Mentor for non-tenured teacher 
• Assistant computer and network technician  
• Coordinator and administrator for school-wide grade book 

software 
• Compiled, edited, and updated the high school NCA Profile using 

various Microsoft applications for school accreditation  
• Freshman Class Advisor 
• Initiated and organized several clubs and activities 
• Member of multiple interview committees 
• Member of the district School Improvement Team 
• Summer School teacher (Grades 3 through 5 



Related Experiences   
  

DEI Professional Development training 
 
NWEA MAPS training 
 
Destination Imagination training (volunteer judge) 
 
Connected Math Project training, Lansing, MI 
 
MACUL conferences (Michigan Association for Computer Users in 
Learning), Grand Rapids and Detroit  
 
Formative Assessment Training, Ionia ISD 
 

Business Professionals of America computer programming 
competition proctor and judge, Davenport University 
 
Cooperative Education Seminar, University of Michigan-Flint 
 

 
	



Julie Gill  

2730 East Price Road, Saint Johns, MI 48879 5172142984 • juliemaegill@gmail.com •  

July 15, 2025  

Wacousta Elementary  

Dear Ms. Smith,  

I am writing to express my interest in the second-grade teaching position at Wacousta Elementary. I have  

been an elementary educator for nineteen years, with most of those years being in first grade. My  

extensive experience, professional training, and strong commitment to educating young learners  

position me as a great fit for Grand Ledge Public Schools.  

I earned my Bachelor's degree in Elementary Education from Cornerstone University and my Master's  

degree in Curriculum and Instruction from Grand Canyon University. I currently hold a valid  

professional teaching certificate issued by the State of Michigan. Throughout my career, I have actively  

pursued professional development through both graduate-level and continuing education courses. My  

training includes coursework in Explicit Instruction, Whole Brain Teaching, and Capturing Kids'  

Hearts. These experiences have provided me with valuable tools to effectively engage and inspire  

students of diverse backgrounds and learning styles.  

I believe that effective communication with parents is vital in building strong home-school  

partnerships. It is essential to keep the lines of communication open, ensuring that families are  

informed about their child's progress. Collaboration with fellow educators also plays a significant role  

in enhancing the educational experience for all students, and I appreciate the vital support a  



team-oriented environment provides. I am a capable and consistent problem-solver skilled at  

prioritizing and managing projects with proficiency.  

I am passionate about early childhood education and dedicated to promoting an inclusive, creative, and  

stimulating learning environment. I am enthusiastic about the opportunity to contribute to Wacousta  

Elementary's mission of fostering a nurturing and innovative atmosphere. Thank you for considering  

my application. I look forward to the possibility of discussing how I can be a valuable addition to your  

team.  

Sincerely,  

Julie Gill  



JULIE GILL
2730 East Price Road, St. Johns, MI 48879
(517) 214-2984 - juliemaegill@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

To obtain a position in an elementary school where I will provide a safe, positive, and
meaningful learning experience supported by the students' strengths, interests and
diverse backgrounds.

WORK HISTORY

08/2013 to Current First grade teacher
Riley Elementary, St. Johns Public Schools – St. Johns, MI

08/2012 to 06/2013 Fourth Grade Teacher
East Olive Elementary, St. Johns Public Schools – St. Johns, MI

12/2011 to 06/2012 Special Education Para-professional
East Olive Elementary, St. Johns Public Schools – St. Johns, MI

Provided one to one instructional and behavioral support for a student with special
needs.

•

10/2011 to 12/2011 Special Education Para-professional
Lansing Charter Academy, a National Heritage Academies school – Lansing, MI

Provided one to one behavioral support for a student with special needs.•

08/2010 to 08/2011 Assessment Coach
Lansing Charter Academy, a National Heritage Academies school – Lansing, MI

03/2008 to 06/2010 Independent Contractor
Advantage Correlating LLC

Correlated and aligned ELA, Math, Science, and Social Studies curriculum for
grades Kindergarten through 12th grade to various state standards.

•

08/2006 to 09/2019 Children's Ministry Director
Capital City Vineyard Church

08/1996 to 04/1999 Teacher
Bradfield Elementary – Garland, TX

4th Grade self-contained classroom•

08/1995 to 06/1996 Teacher
Calvary Christian Academy – Irving, TX

1st Grade self-contained classroom•

EDUCATION



01/2025 MA: Curriculum and Instruction
Grand Canyon University - Phoenix, AZ
GPA: 3.84

08/2013 MATC Masters Program: Literacy and Language Instruction, Educational
Technology
Michigan State University - East Lansing, MI

08/2011 Educational Technology Certificate
Michigan State University - East Lansing, MI

05/1995 Bachelor of Arts: Elementary Education, English and Social Sciences
Cornerstone University - Grand Rapids, MI

Summa cum laude•
GPA: 3.8•

CERTIFICATION

State of Michigan Professional Teaching Certificate:

State of Texas Elementary Teaching Certificate:

Elementary K-5 All subjects (K-8 All subjects self-contained)•
Social Science K-8•

Elementary Self-Contained Grades 1 - 8•
Elementary Social Studies Composite Grades 1 - 8•

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Literacy instruction techniques• Capturing Kids' Hearts initiative•
Math recovery certification (AVMR)• Math assessment writer•
MACUL member status• Teacher of the year award•

REFERENCES

Kelly Parsons
Art Teacher, Wacousta Elementary
parsonsk@glcomets.net
Shirley Ries
Music Teacher, Wacousta Elementary
riess@glcomets.net
Joseph Corr
Principal, Okemos Schools
josephcorr@okemosk12.net
Courtney McDonnell
Riley Elementary Parent
C: (517) 410-5415 | W: (517) 925-5874



Lily Zuber 

(810) 569-0255 | zuberlil@msu.edu 

CERTIFICATION 

Michigan Secondary Standard Certificate     May 2025 

● 6-12 Social Studies (RX) 

EDUCATION 

Teacher Certification Program      May 2025 

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI 

● Completed 12 graduate-level credits 

Bachelor of Arts, Social Relations & Policy     May 2024 

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI 

● Teaching Major: Secondary Social Studies 

TEACHING EXPERIENCE 

Teacher Intern, 11th & 12nd Grade Social Studies       Aug 2024-April 2025 

Waverly High School, Lansing, MI 

● Planned and executed U.S. Government units involving a variety of instructional 
strategies, including guided lecture, small group/whole class discussions, and 
project based learning 

● Collaborated with mentor teacher in sharing and developing strategy for 
instruction, classroom management, and communication with administrators 
and parents 

● Implemented feedback from mentor teacher, field instructor, and students to 
improve instruction 

● Lead taught 11th grade U.S. Government and observed Race and Ethnic Studies 
elective 

● Helped to coordinate regular meetings and events for Waverly’s Feminist Club 
● Designed, collected, and analyzed data to improve strategies for students’ 

pre-assessment review 



Pre-Internship Placement, 9th Grade Social Studies        Sept 2023-May 2024 

Waverly High School, Lansing, MI 

● Observed lead teacher’s use of instructional strategies to provide equity and 
excellence to students of all levels 

● Collaborated with other teachers in developing and sharing curriculum strategies 
● Taught core points of curriculum using guidance from lead teacher 
● Implemented variety of approaches during one-on-one instruction to ensure 

academic success 

Tutor            May 2019-August 2021 

Flushing High School, Flushing, MI 

● Tutored student with vision issues in language arts and math 
● Tailored pre-existing lessons to fit needs of student 
● Shared academic resources to support student in and out of school hours 

OTHER EXPERIENCE 

Department of English Student Worker         June 2023-Aug 2024 

Michigan State University, East Lansing, MI 

● Assisted students by sharing academic resources, providing scheduling support, 
and resolving conflicts 

● Assisted staff and faculty with issues surrounding scheduling and technology 
support 

 
SKILLS 

Technical: 

● Proficient in Microsoft Office and Google Workspace 
● Able to integrate social media into classroom lessons using Instagram and 

Facebook 

AWARDS AND ACHIEVEMENTS 

Recipient, Warren Fellowship for Future Teachers     May 2023 

Recipient, Honors College Commended Scholarship        May 2020-May 2024 



REFERENCES 

Renee Fields            
High School Social Studies Teacher 
Waverly High School 
(517) 202-7999 
rfields@waverlyk12.net 
 
Renee is my mentor teacher at Waverly High School. She has been teaching at Waverly 
for 27 years and has been guiding me through the teaching internship process. We have 
been teaching U.S. Government, Race and Ethnic Studies, and A.P. Government this 
year, but she also has experience with World History and U.S. History. 

Al Wood            
Professor & Graduate Student 
Michigan State University - College of Education 
(502) 727-4117 
woodale8@msu.edu 
 
Al is currently my professor in one of my two MSU education courses, the fourth course 
I have taken with him. He is a graduate student at Michigan State and a former teacher. 
He has helped me to develop my teaching philosophy and has guided me through the 
final two years of my education courses. 

Taneya Chavis            
Field Instructor & Graduate Student 
Michigan State University - College of Education 
(513) 886-8938  
chavist1@msu.edu 
 
Taneya is my field instructor for my teaching internship through MSU’s College of 
Education. She is a graduate student at Michigan State and a former teacher. She has 
observed me teaching across the internship year and has given me feedback about 
instructional strategy, classroom management, and personal growth. 

 



To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing to inquire about the open Elementary Music Teacher position. As
a graduate of GLPS, I appreciated the active role teachers and community
played in my life that led me to become the teacher I am today. I would love
the opportunity to do the same for students in the Grand Ledge community
in the role as teacher.

My experience as a music educator for the past fifteen years makes me an
excellent candidate for this position. The experience I have gained in the
classroom will help me to succeed in the areas of classroom management,
student engagement, age-appropriate instruction, and alignment with state
and national music standards. Working with elementary students has taught
me flexibility, patience and compassion. 

The passion I possess for students and music motivates me as an educator
to reach high expectations and provide the best music education for each
individual student. I would appreciate the opportunity to meet with you to
discuss how my skills and experience can help to benefit your students.
Thank you so much for your consideration and I look forward to hearing from
you.

Sincerely,

Sarah Sherman

July 29, 2025

220 Winifred Ave. Lansing, MI 48917
517-927-1484
mrsshermanmusic@gmail.com

Sarah Sherman



SARAH SHERMAN
Elementary Music Teacher

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Leslie Public Schools | Aug. 2018-Present

Island City Academy | Oct. 2010-Aug. 2018 

Elementary Music Teacher

Pre-K and Music Teacher

Develops daily lesson plans and teaches students in
grades Young 5-4th grade
Organizes and conducts grade level performances
Began ukulele program for 4th grade students 
Began recorder program for 3rd grade students

Lead teacher for half-day Pre-K class
Taught afternoon music classes for Kindergarten-6th
grade students
Developed ukulele program for 5th grade students 
Organized and conducted 3 school-wide
performances per year 

ACADEMIC PROFILE

Master of Arts in Education | May 2017
Spring Arbor University

Curriculum and Instruction

CERTIFICATION

State of Michigan Professional Education Certificate
Music Education (JX) K-12

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

Creating engaging lessons
Use of technology
Various instruments
including ukulele, piano and
recorder
Interest and experience with
various music teaching
methods 

GET IN TOUCH

Email:
mrsshermanmusic@gmail.com
Teacher Instagram:
@mrsshermanmusic 
Address: 
220 Winifred Ave.
Lansing, MI 48917
Phone: 
517-927-1484

PROFESSIONAL BIO

I am an elementary music
teacher with 15 years of
experience. My hope is that I
can instill a love of music in my
students that will continue into
a life-long interest. 

Bachelor of Music | May 2010
Cornerstone University

Major: Music Education



C. 1st Reading of Revised Board Policies 

A member may make the motion below if they wish to Waive the first reading of the revised policy. 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education Waive the 1st 
Reading of Revised Board Policies 2340 and 8510. 

ACTION ITEM C

33

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1nVhcougwZRDFtRpMzmiMy91w-YTtOrT5?usp=sharing


D. Approval of Revised Board Policies 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve Revised 
Board Policies 0131.1, 1130, 3120.08, 5320, 5330, 5330.02, 5340, 5500, 6110, 6111, 6112, 6114, 
6325, 6550, 7310, 7440.03, 7450, 7540.09, 8320, 8321, and 8500 and rescind Board Policy 2264, 
as presented.

ACTION ITEM D

34

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1wWu3tQU0724EtbjFvqtisMZaJQWAHLGN?usp=sharing


E. Approval of District Professional Development Advisory Committees 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
continued appointment of the District School Improvement Team (DSIT) and the Caregiver School  
Improvement Team (CSIT) as District Professional Development Advisory Committees. 

ACTION ITEM E

35



F. Approval of Bid Award - Stadium Scoreboard 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Bond Bid Awards for the stadium scoreboard to H & R Electrical in the amount of $33,965 with a 
$5,000 contingency for electrical and Eagle Enterprise in the amount of $19,792.50 and $15,000     
respectively, for steel and foundations with a contingency of $5,000 for a total of bid award of 
$78,575.50, using General Capital Projects Funds, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM F

36



33,598.18

38,965.00





G. Approval of Bond Technology Purchase - DC Intercom Upgrades 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Bond Technology Purchase from RedGuard Fire & Security in the amount of $11,392.49, for the Delta 
Center Intercom Upgrades, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM G

39



 

Mark Deschaine, Executive Director of Technology 
220 Lamson St 
Grand Ledge   MI   48837 
deschainem@glcomets.net 
O 517.925.5446   F 517.925.5409 

 
To: Dr. Bill Barnes, Superintendent 
From: Mark Deschaine, Executive Director of Technology	 
Subject: Delta Center Intercom Upgrade 
Date: August 1, 2025 
 
Recommendation 
I recommend the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve a 2018 Bond 
Technology Purchase from RedGuard Fire & Security in the amount of $11,392.49 for an 
Access Control Intercom Upgrade at Delta Center Elementary School as noted in the 
following proposal. 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
Phone 734-233-6000 • Fax: 734-233-6010 

45150 Polaris Court • Plymouth, Michigan 48170 
 

 
Delta Center Elementary School Intercom 

 
 
 

Page 1  

 
 
 
 

          Sincerely,  
  Geoff Hacker  

       
 
 

Mfg and Description Part Number Qty
Unit 
Cost

Unit 
Labor 
Cost

Total 
Proposed 

Cost

Closet Components: Installed and programmed

Aiphone PS-2420UL 24DC, 2A, UL Listed PS-1820UL 1 $172.80 $120.00 $292.80

Field Components: Installed and tested

Aiphone 7" Touchscreen IP Video Master Station 3 $1,431.36 $720.00 $6,454.08
 Surface-Mount Door Station 1 $1,351.61 $720.00 $2,071.61

Cabling cost for each complete access door

Composit Plenum 200-300 feet (Access Cable) 31965002 4 $121.00 $522.50 $2,574.00

Owner-Directed Allowance Allowance N/A
Labor Rate For Add Work (Hourly)-2 Hour Minimum Unit of Labor $120.00
Travel/ Trip Charge For Add Work Trip Charge N/A
Annual Labor Rate Increase % Annual Labor Mark^ 2%
Material Net Cost Mark-up % Part Mark^ 25%

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

GRAND TOTAL $11,392.49

Purchaser 
 

Signature    
Title    
Date      07/23/2025  
PO #    



H. Approval of Bond Bid Award - Wacousta Elementary Additions 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
Bond Bid Awards for the Wacousta Elementary Additions to Material Testing Consultants in the 
amount of $7,000 for testing and inspections, Functional Consulting Services in the amount of 
$3,250 for commissioning, Proline Concrete Construction in the amount of $179,960 for          
foundations and flatwork, Complete Enclosures in the amount of $83,800 for masonry, LJ Trumble 
Group in the amount of $310,115 for general trades, Advanced Roofing Services in the amount of 
$31,323 for roofing, Brainard Enterprise in the amount of $37,770 for metal lockers, Eagle            
Enterprise of Michigan in the amount of $72,860 for metal wall panels, Lansing Glass Company in 
the amount of $26,929 for glass and glazing, William Reichenbach Company in the amount of 
$136,270 for walls and ceilings, B&J Painting in the amount of $13,570 for painting, Superior Floor 
Covering in the amount of $47,999 for flooring, Architectural Systems Group in the amount of 
$53,600 for manufactured casework, Total Fire Protection in the amount of $40,679 for fire         
protection, VanderHyde Mechanical in the amount of $84,483 for plumbing, T-Mechanical in the 
amount of $295,000 for HVAC, Ewing Electric in the amount of $182,250 for electrical, Verlinde              
Construction in the amount of $152,083 for sitework and American Asphalt in the amount of 
$23,800 for asphalt paving for a construction trade total of $1,782,741 with a Construction                 
Contingency in the amount of $160,446.69 and General Conditions in the amount of $53,482.23 
for a Total Bid Award of $1,996,669.92, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM H

42



 

 

August 5, 2025  
 
 
 
Dr. William Barnes 
Superintendent 
Grand Ledge Public Schools 
220 Lamson St. 
Grand Ledge, MI 48837 
 
Re: Grand Ledge Public Schools 2018 Bond Program 
              Wacousta Elementary Additions Project 
 Contract Award Recommendation 
  
Dear Dr. Barnes: 
 
As Construction Manager for Grand Ledge Public Schools, Clark Construction Company hereby 
recommends Grand Ledge Public Schools enter into a contract agreement with the contractors listed 
below. 
 
Sixty-six (66) competitive bids were received for nineteen (19) bid categories on July 24, 2025. The 
recommended contractors provided the lowest responsive bid for the project. Clark Construction 
Company has conducted a post-bid interview with the recommended contractors, and they have 
confirmed their commitment to the performance of the contract requirements. Alternate A-1 pricing was 
also received for providing closets around the new unit vents in the classrooms, including doors and 
hardware, transfer grilles, and sprinkler heads.  These may not be required, so we are recommending 
contract awards for the base bid price only.   
 
We conducted a post bid interview with the apparent low electrical bidder, Power Ranger Electric.  We 
have concerns about their labor availability, so we also interviewed the second low electrical bidder, 
Ewing Electric.  There are no concerns with Ewing Electric, and we are recommending that they are 
awarded the electrical contract for this project. 
 
Clark Construction Company also recommends including a contingency in the amount of 9% for any 
unforeseen issues. In addition, the General Conditions (GCs) budget is required for construction-related 
costs such as permits, temporary facilities, safety enclosures, etc. This GC budget would be added to Clark 
Construction Company’s Contract for payment of costs. No GC costs will be incurred without first 
obtaining District Administration approval. 
 
Contract award recommendation: 
 

SCOPE OF WORK CONTRACTOR BASE BID / CONTRACT AMOUNT 
Testing & Inspections Material Testing Consultants $7,000.00 
Commissioning Functional Consulting Services $3,250.00 
Foundations & Flatwork Proline Concrete Construction $179,960.00 
Masonry Complete Enclosures $83,800.00 
General Trades LJ Trumble Group $310,115.00 
Roofing Advanced Roofing Services $31,323.00 



 

 

 
Wacousta Elementary Additions Project 
Contract Award Recommendation 
August 5, 2025 
Page Two 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK CONTRACTOR BASE BID / CONTRACT AMOUNT 
Metal Lockers Brainard Enterprise Corp. $37,770.00 
Metal Wall Panels Eagle Enterprise of Michigan $72,860.00 
Glass & Glazing Lansing Glass Company $26,929.00 
Walls and Ceilings William Reichenbach Company $136,270.00 
Painting B&J Painting, Inc. $13,570.00 
Flooring Superior Floor Covering LLC $47,999.00 
Manufactured Casework Architectural Systems Group $53,600.00 
Fire Protection Total Fire Protection, Inc. $40,679.00 
Plumbing VanderHyde Mechanical Inc. $84,483.00 
HVAC T-Mechanical, LLC $295,000.00 
Electrical Ewing Electric $182,250.00 
Sitework Verlinde Construction, Inc. $152,083.00 
Asphalt Paving American Asphalt, Inc. $23,800.00 
   
TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $1,782,741.00 

 
Trade Contract Total       $1,782,741.00 
 
Construction Contingency (9% of Trade Contract Amount)  $   160,446.69                                            
General Conditions (3% - Clark Construction Company)                    $      53,482.23                         
   
   Total Award Recommendation   $1,996,669.92               
 
 
Amount Funded by the Bond    $1,996,669.92 
 
We have enclosed a tabulation of all the bids received. Please contact me should you have any questions 
regarding the above. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CLARK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 
 
 
Jacki Hilgendorf 
Project Manager 



WACOUSTA ELEMENTARY ADDITIONS
Bid Breakdown - Bids received July 24, 2025

BASE BID

ALTNERATE G-1:  PROVIDE 
CLOSETS AND DOORS 
FOR THE CLASSROOM 

UNIT VENTILATORS

BC 01A - TESTING & INSPECTIONS

Material Testing Consultants 7,000.00$                                   -

Driesenga & Associates, Inc. 18,500.00$                                -

BC 01B - COMMISSIONING

Functional Consulting Services 3,250.00$                                   -

Facility Strategies Group - No Phone # Provided 19,800.00$                                -

BC 03 - FOUNDATIONS & FLATWORK

Proline Concrete Construction 179,960.00$                              -

Moore Trosper Construction Company 196,800.00$                              -

BC 04 - MASONRY

Complete Enclosures, Inc. 83,800.00$                                -

Xtreme Mason Contractors, LLC 92,300.00$                                -

Burggrabe Masonry 96,350.00$                                -

Schiffer Mason Contractors, Inc. 109,800.00$                              -

BC 06 - GENERAL TRADES

Trumble Group 310,115.00$                              22,300.00$                               

Moore Trosper Construction Company 310,400.00$                              19,702.00$                               

BC 07A - ROOFING

Advanced Roofing Services 31,323.00$                                -

D7BCI 74,366.00$                                -

BC 07B - METAL WALL PANELS

Eagle Enterprise of Michigan 72,860.00$                                -

Lansing Glass Company 103,913.00$                              -

BC 08 - GLASS & GLAZING

Lansing Glass Company 26,929.00$                                -

Vos Glass 33,300.00$                                -

Aaron Glass Company 42,425.00$                                -

Double-O 50,845.00$                                -



BASE BID

ALTNERATE G-1:  PROVIDE 
CLOSETS AND DOORS 
FOR THE CLASSROOM 

UNIT VENTILATORS

BC 09A - WALLS & CEILINGS

William Reichenbach Company 136,270.00$                              5,227.00$                                  

Schepers Brothers 144,103.00$                              11,678.00$                               

Grand River Interiors & Plaster LLC 158,200.00$                              7,900.00$                                  

BC 09B - PAINTING

B&J Painting, Inc. 13,570.00$                                2,007.00$                                  

Vork Brothers Painting 19,775.00$                                -

Niles Construction Services 20,172.00$                                1,471.00$                                  

H&H Painting Co. 25,582.00$                                1,800.00$                                  

G.A.M. Decorating Co. 29,630.00$                                3,558.00$                                  

BC 09C - FLOORING

Superior Floor Coverings LLC 47,999.00$                                -

Great Lakes Floor Covering 59,135.00$                                -

Sobie Company Inc. 61,380.00$                                -

Premier Tile Design Inc. 105,350.00$                              -

BC 10B - METAL LOCKERS

Brainard Enterprise Corp. 37,770.00$                                -

Product Resource Company 56,200.00$                                -

Payne-Rosso Company 64,750.00$                                -

BC 12 - MANUFACTURED CASEWORK

Architectural Systems Group 53,600.00$                                -

FCI Group LLC 57,270.00$                                -

Flairwood Industries 59,684.00$                                -

BC 21 - FIRE PROTECTION

Total Fire Protection, Inc. 40,679.00$                                2,000.00$                                  

Hunter-Prell Company 73,500.00$                                -$                                              

BC 22 - PLUMBING

VanderHyde Mechanical Inc. 84,483.00$                                -

Professional Thermal Systems 111,000.00$                              -

Ecker Mechanical Contractors 123,243.00$                              -

Wm. Floyd Company 133,000.00$                              -

Johnson & Wood, LLC 230,000.00$                              -



BASE BID

ALTNERATE G-1:  PROVIDE 
CLOSETS AND DOORS 
FOR THE CLASSROOM 

UNIT VENTILATORS

BC 23 - HVAC

T-Mechanical, LLC 295,000.00$                              1,500.00$                                  

Ecker Mechanical Contractors, Inc. 325,123.00$                              2,061.00$                                  

Professional Thermal Systems 336,000.00$                              19,000.00$                               

Advanced Roofing Services 345,000.00$                              20,000.00$                               

Wm. Floyd Company 351,000.00$                              -$                                              

Johnson & Wood, LLC 440,000.00$                              7,500.00$                                  

BC 26 - ELECTRICAL

RedGuard - Incomplete Bid N/A -

Power Ranger Electric - Concerns about labor availability 163,461.00$                              -

Ewing Electric 182,250.00$                              -

H&R Electrical Contractors LLC 184,475.00$                              -

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 198,200.00$                              -

Centennial Electric LLC 219,970.00$                              -

Buist Electric, Inc. 235,700.00$                              -

BC 31 - SITEWORK

Verlinde Construction, Inc. 152,083.00$                              -

TL Contracting 232,191.00$                              -

Leavitt & Starck Excavating, Inc. 249,400.00$                              -

Highlands Services LLC 260,000.00$                              -

E.T. MacKenzie Company 401,648.00$                              -

BC 32A - ASPHALT PAVING

American Asphalt, Inc. 23,800.00$                                -

McKearney Asphalt & Sealing (No Forms Included with Bid) 26,000.00$                                -

Leavitt & Starck Excavating, Inc. 34,000.00$                                -

CONTRACT TOTAL 1,782,741.00$                          

ALTERNATE TOTAL 33,034.00$                               



I. Approval of the Payment of Sinking Fund Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
payment of Sinking Fund Invoices in the amount of $198,873.85, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM I

48

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1JbX0aY8c7oES1hWGMiYguN6zNAasRE2V?usp=sharing


J. Approval of the Payment of General Capital Projects Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
payment of General Capital Projects invoices in the amount of $79,293, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM J

49

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1h31zERtVPKdH76I_QEFQvEZ5d0uWtt7q/view?usp=sharing


K. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
payment of Proposal 1, Series 3 Bond Invoices in the amount of $1,162,876.15, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM K

50

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1bfZXtJVHejEYsG1WIkeRCoHWE34EHVxR?usp=sharing


L. Approval of the Payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices 

PROPOSED MOTION: I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approve the    
payment of Proposal 1, Series 4 Bond Invoices in the amount of $3,416,810.18, as presented. 

ACTION ITEM L

51

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1q0MX22tlxo1Y_rfc1mWHfmeTqLwO4BWZ?usp=sharing


COMMENTS FROM STAFF & BOARD

52



• Board Meeting - Monday, August 25, 2025, 6:00 p.m., Board Room 

FUTURE TOPICS

53



PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education move into Closed 
Session for the purpose of discussing Negotiations Strategies, as per Section 8(1)(c) of the Open       
Meetings Act, PA 267 of 1976. 

   Time:  _________________________ 

CLOSED SESSION - NEGOTIATIONS

54



   Time:  _________________________

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION

55



PROPOSED MOTION:  I move the Grand Ledge Public Schools Board of Education approval Letter of 
Agreement #11 between Grand Ledge Public School and the Grand Ledge Education Association, as 
presented. 

APPROVAL OF LOA #8

56



   Time:  _________________________

ADJOURNMENT

57


	Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
	Roll Call
	Public Comment
	Discussion Item a
	Action Item a
	Action Item B
	Action Item C
	Action Item D
	Action Item E
	Action Item F
	Action Item G
	Action Item H
	Action Item I
	Action Item J
	Action Item K
	Action Item L
	Comments from Staff & Board
	Future Topics
	CLOSED SESSION - Negotiations
	Reconvene in Open Session
	Approval of LOA #8
	AdjouRnment

